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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Friday, August 04, 2006 2:45 PM
To: '‘brian@ogxresources.com’

Cc: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: EKG FEE # 1 /API# 30-015-33907

Hello Mr. Brian Ramey,

The above noted well is in need of a DHC permit as the perfed intervals of this well are in the upper
Pennsylvanian, Strawn and Atoka formations.

Please submit your required regulatory information no later than August 25, 2006 (a DHC Application) to Mr. Will
Jones in Santa Fe as this well is in non-compliance with NMOCD Rule 19.15.5.303(C).

| will forward to you by separate e-mail my geological tops for this well.

These corrected formation tops are derived from offset electric logs that are available on our web-site

You can review various offset electric logs by going to- http-//www emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

If you have any questions, please call me

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

NMOCD District || Geologist
505-748-1283 ext 103.
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